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Ruth Nettles

From: Leon, Jack [Jack.Leon@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 4:14 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Litchfield, Wade; Butler, John

Subject: FPL's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification - Docket No. 080009-E|

Attachments: Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification_7-30-08.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Joaquin E. Leon, Esq.

9250 W, Flagler St., Suite 6514

Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

jack_leon@ifpl.com

b. Docket No. 080009-EI

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF NUCLEAR POWER PLANT COST RECOVERY AMOUNT
TO BE RECOVERED DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY — DECEMBER 2009, INCLUDING
FINAL TRUE-UP FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 2007, ACTUAL/ESTIMATED
TRUE-UP FOR THE PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 2008, AND PROJECTIONS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 2009

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 2 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Intent to
Request Confidential Classification.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. COM
Jack Leon ECR _[_.
Senior Attorney GCL _|
Florida Power & Light Company OoPC
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514 RCP
Miami, FL 33174 ‘ SSC B
(305) 552-3922 ) . ial ——
Fax: (305) 552-4911 This docketed notice of intent was filed w1tl111C0;1£:ilentla SGA ____
Cell: (305) 439-1661 Document No.O 0008 The document has heen ADM

' placed in confidential storage pending timely reccipt o ax leg,

request for confidentiality. ﬁ%
Iecore] <
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7/30/2008
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Nuclear Power Plant ) Docket No. 080009-E1
Cost Recovery Clause ) Filed: July 30, 2008

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S

NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION

Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-22.006(3)(a), Florida Power & Light

Company (“FPL”) files this Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification (“Notice™).
This Notice relates to the Revised Direct Testimony and Exhibi{s of William R. Jacobs, Jr.,
Ph.D., on behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida (“OPC”), in which Dr. Jacobs describes
and aftaches FPL’lS documents as exhibits related to contractual data. This information is

intended to be and has been treated by FPL as private and confidential and has not been publicly
disclosed. A copy of Dr. Jacobs’ confidential Revised Direct Testimony has been filed in a

confidential envelope by OPC. FPL, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a) and (d), requests
confidential handling of all the aforementioned Revised Direct Testimony and Exhibits.

Respectfully submitted this 30 day of July, 2008.

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President and
Associate General Counsel

John T. Butler, Senior Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Telephone: (561) 304-5253

Facsimile:%{ (561) 691-7435

BY;

Butler, Esquiﬂ:
Fla. Bay No. 283479

DOCUMEN! NUMBER -DATE
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FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Docket No. 080009-E1

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
electronically and by United States mail this 30 day of July, 2008, to the following:

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Keino Young, Esquire

Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire
Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

1. Michael Walls, Esquire
Diane M. Tripplet, Esquire
Carlton Fields Law Firm
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, Florida 33601-3239

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire
McWhirter, Reeves Law Firm
Attorneys for FIPUG

400 North Tampa Street

Suite 2450

Tampa, FL 33602

James W. Brew, Esquire

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
Attorneys for PCS Phosphate-White Springs
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW

Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
Steve Burgess, Esquire
J. R. Kelly, Esquire

 Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

John T. Burnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire
Attorney for AARP

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256

Karin S. Torain

Legal Counsel

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 4G0

Skokie Boulevard

Northbrook, IL. 60062

A

utler , Esquire
Fla Bar No. 283479



